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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION 
 

FROM: CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
 

DATE: July 5, 2016 
 

RE: Stevedoring Agreement with Kinder Morgan TampaPlex 
Terminal, LLC 

 
Attached hereto for your consideration is a Stevedoring Agreement with 

Kinder Morgan TampaPlex Terminal, LLC (Kinder Morgan) for the loading and 
unloading of coal from ships docked at the Kinder Morgan Terminal located at 
the Port of Tampa.  Stevedoring services entail the loading and unloading of 
cargo from ships.  The Stevedoring Agreement with Kinder Morgan, initially 
approved by the City Commission in 2005, contains successive one-year 
renewals upon mutual written agreement of the parties.  

  
While the terms and conditions of the initial Agreement have remained in 

full force and effect, the rates for stevedoring services are adjusted on a year to 
year basis.  The 2016 rate reflects a 1.27% increase from the contract’s 2015 
rates.  The term of this Agreement will be for a period of one (1) year, effective 
upon City Commission approval.  Pursuant to the City Commission’s approval of 
the coal supply purchase from Glencore, Ltd. of 66,000 tons of Colombian coal in 
May 2016, the total cost for stevedoring services for two (2) ships will be 
approximately $519,816.  The unloading cost of the Colombian coal is included in 
Lakeland Electric’s FY2016 and FY2017 Fuel Budget. 

 
It is recommended that the appropriate City officials be authorized to 

execute the Stevedoring Agreement with Kinder Morgan for the loading/unloading 
of coal at the Port of Tampa. 

 
RS 
attachment 
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